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TO:  Middle and High School Principals 
   
FROM:  Daniel Gohl 
  Chief Academic Officer 
 
VIA:  Valerie Wanza, Ph. D 
  Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer 
  
 
SUBJECT:  TRAUMA QUICK TIPS AND RESOURCES 
 
 
The attached documents are guides and resources that may be used as helpful tools in 
the aftermath of the Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School tragedy.  Please feel free 
to make use of these resources and share with all staff. 
 
The Office of Academics has also compiled additional resources: 
 
You can use the following link to access content created by grade level in the Canvas 
learning management system https://browardschools.instructure.com/courses/447859. 
  
If you do not use Canvas, these materials can also be found on the Office of Academics 
SharePoint site. The shortcut to this site can be found on the District's Launch Pad by going 
to http://bit.ly/2Hw2kK1.  
 
Our thoughts continue to be with our schools and community as we remain strong for our 
Broward students. 
 
 
 
 
DG: dab 
 
C: Senior Leadership Team 
Jodi Perry, Director, Charter Schools Management/Support 
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